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Subject: RE: OIA 2023/09: Work and Income regions
Date: Monday, 28 August 2023 at 12:12:42 PM New Zealand Standard Time
From:
To: Eilish Cartysquires <ec@mcguinnessinsStute.org>
CC: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsStute.org>, Patrick Shonakan

<ps@mcguinnessinsStute.org>
A8achments: image002.png, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg, image006.jpg, image007.jpg,

image008.png, image009.jpg

IN-CONFIDENCE

Hi Eilish
 
Here’s a link to the MSD website -  confirming the 11 regions and providing a bit
more detail if required.
 
Our locaSons - Ministry of Social Development (msd.govt.nz)
 
Cheers
 

 
From: Eilish Cartysquires <ec@mcguinnessinsStute.org> 
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 10:31 AM
To: 
Cc: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsStute.org>; Patrick Shonakan
<ps@mcguinnessinsStute.org>
Subject: Re: OIA 2023/09: Work and Income regions
 

IN-CONFIDENCE

 
Hi  
 
We are following up on a request I emailed about on the 18th August.
 
Can you confirm the map of MSD regions (see image below) is correct?
 
We would really appreciate a quick response.
 
Thanks,
 
Eilish
 

Eilish Cartysquires

Senior Research Analyst
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